Centinario, Michael

From: Dave McGinty <dave.mcginty@sick.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Centinario, Michael

Cc: Rudlang, Schane

Subject: Re: Application Form - SICK

Attachments: Development Application - SICK - 3-3-21.pdf

See attached signed development agreement.

Also, please accept this email as withdrawal of the 2020 application - PL202000008

Best regards,

Dave McGinty
Facilities Management

SICK Product & Competence Center Americas, LLC | 6900 West 110th Street | Minneapolis, MN 55438 | USA
Phone 952.941.6780 | Direct 952.829.4885 | Mobile 612.391-
1928 | dave.mcginty@sick.com | http://www.sickusa.com
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This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply email and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

Frevm: "Centinario, Michael" <mgcentinario@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Toy: "Rudlang, Schane" <srudlang@BloomingtonMN.gov>, "Dave McGinty" <dave.mcginty@sick.com>
Date: 03/03/2021 01:13 PM

Subject: Application Form - SICK

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside of SICK. Please do not click any links or

open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Schane and David,

I need your signatures for the development application form (attached).
Also, David, I've created the 2021 application and Mike Berg has upload the submittals. In addition to providing your signature for
the form, please also provide an email withdrawing the 2020 application — PL202000008. I've credited the fees that were previously

paid to the 2021 application, but you will be responsible for the newspaper notice and property owner mailings.

Thank you,
Mike



